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Rivera, Maribel

From: Chris Brown [cbrown@physiciansadvantage.net]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 10:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Update principal address for "Physicians Advantage Services, Inc.”
Attachments: image001.jpg

Qur Principal Address should be:

4413 SW Martin Hwy (changed from “4425")
Palm City, FL 34990

Thank you,

PHYSICIANS@,ADVANTAGE

Chris Brown

President

phone: (772) 220-0101
mobile: (772) 285-8248

fax: (888) 551-7190
www.physiciansadvantage.net

This correspondence and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this correspondence in error please notify us. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s) named. If you-
are not one of the named addressees you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this correspondence. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this correspondence by mistake and destroy or delete this correspondence from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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